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Matilda Sanders 

From: ROBERTSBRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Charles Beck 

Subject: e-filing 

Attachments: 0501 88.110s e-filed version.doc 

Friday, April 22, 2005 3:11 PM 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 050188-E1 

In re: 2005 Comprehensive Depreciation Studies by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' notice of service of 
their third set of interrogatories (Nos. 3-68) and second set of requests for 
production of documents (Nos. 2-41) to Florida Power & Light Company. 

(See attached file: 050188.nos e-filed version.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

NIP __c_ 

Brenda S. Roberts 

1 . ~  Office of Public Counsel 

C,R - Fax: (850) 488-4491 

--Secretary to Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel. 

- ,refephone: (850) 488-9330 
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RIG1 NAL BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: 2005 Comprehensive ) 
050188-E1 
Depreciation Studies by Florida 

22, 2005 
Power & Light Company ) 

1 

Docket No. 

Filed: April 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Pursuant to Section 350.061 1, Florida Statues, the Citizens of the State of 

Florida, by and through Harold McLean, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have 

served their third set of interrogatories (Nos. 3-68) and their second requests for 

production of documents (Nos. 2-41) to Florida Power & Light Company. 

Respecffully submitted, 

HAROLD MCLEAN 
PUBLIC COUNSEL 

s/ Charles J. Beck 
Charles J. Beck 
Deputy Public Counsel 
Fla. Bar No. 217281 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahasee, FL 32399-1400 

Attorneys for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 
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DOCKET NO. 0501 88-El 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S. 

Mail or hand-delivery to the following parties on this 22nd day of April, 2005. 

s/ Charles J. Beck 
Charles J. Beck 

Jeremy Susac 
William Keating 
Kat he rine Fleming 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. Bill Walker 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -1 859 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
McWhirter Law Firm 
400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Miami-Dade County Public Schools 
c/o Jaime Torrens 
Dist. Inspections, Operations and 
Emergency Mgt. 

1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue 
Miami, Florida 331 32 

Michael B. Twomey 
Post Ofice Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Natalie Smith 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Timothy J. Perry, Esquire 
McWhirter Law Firm 
117 S. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

D. Bruce May, Jr. 
Holland & Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-081 0 

Alan R. Jenkins 
McKenna Long & Alridge LLP 
One Peachtree Center 
303 Peachtree Street 
Suite 5300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30308 

Major Craig Paulson 
AFCES/ULT 
139 Barnes Drive 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 
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Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
Jotin T. LaVia, Ill, Esq. 
Landers & Parsons, P.A. 
31 0 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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